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Dricks, Alexis (Deer Park)

From: leah.hoke@shell.com
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 4:00 PM
To: JoeDaghli@imtt.com
Cc: IMTTBayonneTraffic@imtt.com; b_traffic@imtt.com; Amin, Zeeshan (Carteret); 

sgsogc.nyharbor; leah.hoke@shell.com; Gilda.Avitia@SHELL.com
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Month-end, physical inventory for December 2019

*** WARNING: this message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER. Please be cautious, particularly with links and attachments. 
*** 

 
Hi Joe, 
 
Please note we have appointed SGS for EOM tank inventory for December 2019. 
Kindly provide access for gauging. Thanks! 

 
Leah Hoke | Shell Trading (US) Company 
1000 Main Street - Level 12 
Houston, Texas 77002 
Office : 713.230.3274 /  Fax : 713.246.8625 
Mobile: 832.693.0935 
Leah.Hoke@shell.com 
 
 

Companies within the Shell Trading business may monitor and record communications for legal, regulatory and/or business purposes. Such communications will be 
controlled by Shell Energy North America (US) LP on behalf of all Shell Trading entities within the United States and by Shell International Trading and Shipping 
Company Ltd for all other Shell Trading entities. Personal data is handled and protected in accordance with applicable data protection laws and relevant Shell policies 
and rules. Personal data may be disclosed to other Shell companies and to third party organizations providing services to the relevant Shell Company or as required 
by law.  
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